
INTERNATIONAL 
COVENANT 
ON CIVIL AND 
POLITICAL RIGHTS

IIÜIÎâlT EIGHTS COISHTOEE 

T h i r te e n th  s e s s io n

■ ■ SIElláHY EECOKD 03? THE 3.0é th  MEETING " ;

h e ld  a t  th e  P a l a i s  des H â tio n s ,  Genevas 
on F r id a y , 24 J u ly  1981s 1 0 .30  a.m .

Chairman ; Mr. MAVROMM&TIS

CONTENTS

C o n s id e ra t io n  o f  r e p o r t s  su b m it te d  by S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  u n d e r  a r t i c l e  40 o f  th e  
Covenant ( c o n t in u e d )

9
D i s t r ,
GENERAL

ccpe/ c/ s iî .306
27 J u ly  1981 

ENGLISH
O r ig in a l  s EPJ31TCH

T his  r e c o r d  i s  s u b je c t  to  c o r r e c t io n .

C o r re c t io n s  sh o u ld  be su b m it te d  i n  one o f  th e  w orking  la n g u a g e s . Thèy sh o u ld  
be s e t  f o r t h  i n  a  memorandum and  a l s o  in c o r p o ra te d  i n  a  copy o f  th e  r e c o r d ,  , They 
sh o u ld  be s e n t  w ith in -o n e  week o f  th e  d a te  o f  t h i s  document to  th e  O f f i c i a l  R ecords 
E d i t i n g  S e c t io n s room E . 6108s P a l a i s  des N ations*  Geneva-.

Any c o r r e c t io n s  .to th e  r e c o rd s  o f  th e  m e e tin g s  o f  t h i s  s e s s io n  w i l l '  be .. 
c o n s o l id a te d  i n  a s in g le  corrigendum  to  be i s s u e d  s h o r t l y  a f t e r  the., end o f  th e  
s e s s io n .  . y .

GE.81-16603



CCPR/C/SR.306 ; ■ :

p a g e - 2

The meeting was called, to ordei- at 10.55 a.m.

SUBMSSIOM OP REPORTS H  STATES PARTIES, Ul-IDER ARTICLE 40 OP THE COVEHAHT 
(agenda item 4) (continued)

Guidelines regarding the-form and contents of rer>orts "frasr States' '-partiea 
under article 40 (1) (b), of the ’Covenant

Draft text submitted by Sir Vincent Evans

1. The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that paragraph (g) of the consensus of 
October 1980 contained a summaiy of the guidelines which Sir Vincent Evans had been 
instructed to elaborate and which were now before the Committee.

2. The text of the document proposed by Sir Vincent Evants was as follows:

"1. Under article 40 (l) of the Covenant every State party has undertaken 
to submit reports to the Human Rights Committee on the implementation of 
the Covenant -

(a) within one year of the entry into force of the Covenant 
for the State party concerned,

(b) thereafter whenever the Committee so requests.

"2. At its second session in August 1977s the Committee adopted general 
guidelines for the submission of reports by States parties under article 40 
(see annex IV of the report of the Human Rights Committee, A/32/44)• In ■ 
drawing up these guidelines the Committee had in mind particularly the initial 
reports to be submitted by States parties under article 4° (l) (a). These 
guidelines have been followed by the great majority of States parties which 
have submitted reports subsequently to their issue and they have proved 
helpful both to the reporting States and to the Committee.

"3. In paragraph 5 of those guidelines the Committee indicated that it 
intended, after the completion of its study of each State's initial report 
and of any subsequent information submitted, to call for subsequent reports 
under article 40 (l) (b), of the Covenant.

"4. At its eleventh session in October 1980, the Committee adopted b y ......
consensus a statement concerning the next stages of its future work under 
article 40 (see CCPR/C/SR.260). It confirmed its aim of engaging in a 
constructive dialogue with each reporting State and determined that the 
dialogue should be conducted on the basis of periodical reports from States 
parties to the Covenant (paragraph (g) ). It also decided that, in the 
light of it's experience .in the consideration of initial reports, it should 
develop guidelines for- the purpose of subsequent reports. Pursuant to this 
decision and to the decision taken by the Committee to request States parties 
to submit reports under.article 40 (l) (b), on a periodical basis, the 
Committee has drawn up the following guidelines regarding the form and 
contents of such reports.



ccpe/ c/ s r .306
page 3

"5 . The aim o f  r e p o r t s  subm itted, u n d er  a r t i c l e  4-0 ( l )  (b) w ill ' be to  
com plete th e  in fo rm a t io n  r e q u i r e d  by th e  Committee u n d e r  th e  Covenant and  
to  b r in g  i t  u p . t o  d a t e .  As i n  the  cace of i n i t i a l  r e p o r t s  (see  th e  g en e ra l  
g u id e l in e s  r e f e r r e d  to  i n  p a ra g ra p h  2 a.bove), subsequen t r e p o r t s  shou ld  be 
i n  two p a r t s  a s  fo l lo w s  s

F a r t  I ; G eneral .

This, p a r t  shou ld  c o n ta in  in fo rm a t io n  con ce rn in g  th e  g e n e ra l  framework 
w i th in  which th e  c i v i l  and p o l i t i c a l  r i g h t s  r e c o g n iz e d  by th e  Covenant 
a r e  p r o t e c t e d  i n  th e  r e p o r t i n g  .S ta te ,  .. ..

P a r t  I I ;  In fo rm a t io n  i n  r e l a t i o n  to  each o f  th e  a r t i c l e s  i n  
P a r t s  I ,  I I  and I I I  o f th e  Covenant

.This pa ,rt  sh o u ld  c o n ta in  in fo rm a t io n  i n  r e l a t i o n  to  each  of th e  
p r o v i s io n s  o f  in d i v id u a l  a r t i c l e s .

Under th e s e  two main h ead in g s  th e  c o n te n ts  o f  th e  r e p o r t s  sh o u ld  c o n c e n tr a te  
m ain ly  on -

(a )  th e  com ple tion  o f  the  in fo rm a t io n  b e fo re  th e  Committee a s  to  th e
m easures a d o p ted  to .g i v e  e f f e c t  to  r i g h t s  re c o g n iz e d  i n  th e  Covenant, t a k in g
acco u n t o f  q u e s t io n s  r a i s e d  i n  th e  Committee on th e  ex am in a t io n  o f  any 
p re v io u s  r e p o r t  and in c lu d in g  i n  p a r t i c u l a r  a d d i t i o n a l  in fo rm a t io n  a s  to  
q u e s t i o n s ' n o t  p re v io u s ly  answ ered o r  n o t  f u l l y  answered;

(b) in fo rm a t io n  t a k in g  i n t o  accoun t g e n e ra l  comments which th e  
Committee may have made u n d e r  a r t i c l e  40 (4) o f  th e  Covenant;

(c) changes made o r  p roposed  to  be made i n  th e '. la w s  and p r a c t i c e s  
r e l e v a n t  to  th e  Covenant;

(d) a c t i o n  ta k e n  as  a  r e s u l t  o f  ex p e r ie n c e  g a in ed  i n  c o -o p e ra t io n  
w ith  th e  Committee;

(e )  f a c t o r s  a f f e c t i n g  and d i f f i c u l t i e s  e x p e r ie n c e d  i n  th e
im p le m e n ta tio n  o f  th e  Covenant;

( f )  th e  p ro g re s s  .made s in c e  th e  . l a s t  r e p o r t  i n  th e  enjoym ent o f  
r i g h t s  re c o g n iz e d  i n  th e  C ovenant.

" 6 .  The Commit t e e  i s  very  a p p r e c i a t i v e  o f  the  way i n  which S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  
have co -opera ,ted  w ith  i t  i n  th e  e x e r c i s e  o f  i t s  im p o r ta n t  f u n c t io n s  under 
a r t i c l e '  40 . I t  i s  th e  d e s i r e  o f  the .C om m ittee  to  a s s i s t  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  
i n  p rom oting  th e  enjoyment o f  r i g h t s  u n d e r  th e  Covenant and to  p ro v id e  a  
forum i n  which they  may l e a r n  from each o t h e r s ’ e x p e r ie n c e .  To th e s e  
ends , th e  Committee w ishes  to  c o n t in u e  th e  d ia lo g u e  which i t  has begun w ith  
each r e p o r t i n g  S ta t e  i n  th e  most c o n s t r u c t iv e  manner p o s s i b l e ,  and  r e i t e r a t e  
i t s  co n f id en ce  t h a t  i t  w i l l  th e reb y  c o n t r ib u te  to  m utual u n d e r s ta n d in g  and 
p e a c e fu l  and  f r i e n d l y  r e l a t i o n s  among n a t io n s  ÿ i t i  acco rdance  w ith  th e  
C h a r te r  o f  th e  U n ite d  N a t io n s ."



CCPR/C/SR.306
page 4

3* Mr» BQÏÏZIRI said bo had thought the Comittee would continue its 
consideration of the general comments before taking up the guidelines and 
observed that he. had not had rnoh time- to study Sir Vincent Evan'/s 'draft. He 
wished to draw attention to an important matter, tile fact that on several ■ 
occasions during the consideration of reports from Very'different countries, 
the representatives of the countries concerned had not replied to questions- 
put to them. States might perhaps rely on their sovereignty in order to avoid 
answering questions which were put to them twice or three times, but to do so 
seemed inconsistent with the Covenant, If they had difficulties,, they should 
so inform the Committee. Did Sir Vincent Evans's paper take that situation 
into account? States parties should be told that relations between themselves, 
and the' Committee must be based on mutual confidence and that the dialogue 
must "be frank and embrace all questions raised in the Committee. He himself 
had always been frank in discussing reports ajid he.expected the same from the 
representatives of States, since the Committee would not- otherwise be able to 
advance in its xrork. -...  • - ...

4. The CHAIRMAN said that he had invited the Committee to begin by considering 
the general guidelines because he hoped all members would be present when it 
resumed its consideration of the general comments.

5. Sir Vincent EVANS, referring to his draft general guidelines, said that,- 
as the members would remember, guidelines applicable to the form and contents 
of the initial reports of States parties had been adopted by the Committee at 
its second session (Annex IV of document A/32/44)• The Committee should perhaps 
have explained on that .'occasion that the directives refer , to initial reports by 
States. At the present stage, it was necessary to adopt general guidelines to 
advise States parties about the form and contents of subsequent reports submitted 
under article 40.(l) (b) of the Covenant.

6. I n  th e  l i g h t  o f  those  c o n s id e r a t i o n s , he had f i r s t  o f  a l l  drawn a t t e n t i o n  
i n  th e  d r a f t  to  th e  commitments u n d e r ta k e n  u n d er  a r t i c l e  40 ( l )  (b) a n d , , a f t e r  
e x p la in in g  th e  j u s t i f i c a t i o n  f o r  th e  g u id e l i n e s ,  had r e f e r r e d  to  p a ra g ra p h  (d) 
o f  th e  consensus o f  O ctober 1980, which e x p la in e d  the  purpose o f  th e  g u id e l in e s .  
The p a ra g ra p h s  which fo llow ed  d e a l t  w i th  th e  form and c o n te n ts  o f  subsequen t 
r e p o r t s  which should  in  g o n o ra l  fo l lo w  th e  p a t t e r n  o f  th e  i n i t i a l  r e p o r t s  t a k in g  
i n t o  accoun t p a ra g ra p h  (g) o f  th e  co n sen su s .  The document concluded w ith  an 
ap p ea l  to  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  f o r  t h e i r  c o - o p e r a t io n .

7• Mr. PRADO VALLEJO said that he had the impression that the draft was 
constructive. He wondered, however, why the Committee continued to give 
instructions to States parties although it had not yet implemented article 40 (4)* 
The Committee was tackling its business in the wrong order and should instead be 
formulating its comments on each of the reports already submitted to it. In 
paragraph 5 of the draft there was a reference to "general comments". Where 
were they? As yet, the Committee had made no general comments. The formulation 
of the comments was in abeyance and should perhaps be dealt with before moving 
on to other questions.

8, Mr. DIEIE shared Mr. Prado Vallejo's view. At the 304th meeting, he had 
observed that the Committee was moving ahead too quickly in its work and was 
passing over important issues. He had no objection to the adoption of 
Sir Vincent Evans's draft, but thought' that the first priority should be to 
address specific comments to States parties.



CCPR/C/SR.306
page 5

9 . P a rag rap h  6 o f  the  p roposed  t e x t  was too  g e n e r a l .  The f i r s t  sen te n ce  seemed 
to  award a  good mark to  a l l  S t a t e s .  I t  was n o t  h i s  im p re ss io n  t h a t  a l l  S ta t e s  
had c o -o p e ra te d  w ith  th e  Committee. I t  would be b e t t e r  to  sa,y t h a t  "The Committee 
a p p r e c ia t e s  th e  way i n  which some S ta t e s  p a r t i e s . . . " .  The second sen ten ce  
e x p re s se d  a  p a s s iv e  view o f  the  Committee1s work. I t  was m ere ly  to  be a  forum 
f o r  d i s c u s s io n .  The Committee was i n . f a c t  r e q u i re d  to  g ive  i t s  views on th e  
r e p o r t s  by S ta t e s  and to  a s s e s s  the  way i n  which th e y  were im plem enting  the
p r o v is io n s  o f  th e  Covenant. I f  i t  d id  n o t  do so , i t  would n o t  be c a r r y in g  o u t
i t s  te rm s o f  r e f e r e n c e . The l a s t  sen ten ce  o f  p a rag ra p h  6 was u n f a i r ,  i n  view
o f  th e  want o f  c o -o p e ra t io n  on th e  p a r t  o f  c e r t a i n  S t a t e s ,  and should  speak 
o f  c o n t in u in g  th e  d ia lo g u e  w i th  some S ta t e s  and seek  to  encourage o th e r s  to  
c o -o p e ra te  w ith  th e  Committee.

10. He added t h a t  th e  l a s t  two l i n e s  o f  su bparag raph  (a )  should  be more s p e c i f i c .  
Some S ta t e s  made no resp o n se  to  q u e s t io n s  and gave th e  im p re s s io n  o f  n o t  halving 
hea rd  them. What th e  Committee needed was an assessm en t o f  th e  r e p o r t s  and the 
r e s p o n s e s  o f  S t a t e s  to  th e  C om m ittee 's  q u e s t i o n s . In  th e  absence o f  such an 
assessm en t S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  could c la im  t h a t  th e  r e p o r t s  th e y  subm itted  had been
fa v o u ra b ly  r e c e iv e d  by th e  Committee. The c la im  could n o t  be ch a l len g e d  so lo n g
as  th e  Committee had e x p re s se d  no o p in io n  on th e  va lue  o f  th e  r e p o r t s .  I f  th e  
C om m ittee 's  q u e s t io n s  went unansw ered , th e  S ta te  p a r t y  should  be so inform ed
and th e  Committee could  o n ly  do so by means o f  an a sse s sm e n t.

11. The Committee should  p roceed  g r a d u a l ly ,  by  s ta g e s  and a c e r t a i n  th e  c o n te n ts  
o f  r e p o r t s  b y S ta t s y  p a r t i e s  b e fo re  making g e n e ra l  comments.

12. Mr. LALLAH s a id  ■ t h a t  i t  wa„s d i f f i c u l t  to  speak o f  g e n e ra l  g u id e l in e s  w ith o u t  
s p e a k in g .o f  g e n e r a l  comments. He i n v i t e d  members to  compare th e  v a r io u s  e lem en ts  
i n  p a ra g ra p h  5 o f  S i r  V in cen t E v a n s 's  d r a f t  w ith  the  v a r io u s  p o in t s  m entioned i n  
p a ra g ra p h  (g) o f  th e  d r  a i t  d e c l a r a t i o n  adopted  a t  th e  C om m ittee 's  260th  m ee tin g . In 
h i s  view subp arag rap h  (a )  o f  S i r  V in cen t E vans ' s d r a f t  met Mr. B o u z i r i ' s  concerns 
to  some e x t e n t .  At th e  303rd m e e tin g ,  when th e  d r a f t  d e c i s io n  on p e r i o d i c i t y
had been  u n d e r  c o n s id e ra t io n ,  S i r  V in cen t Evans and Mr. Tomuschat had s t r e s s e d  
th e  o b l i g a t i o n  o f  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  to  subm it d e t a i l e d  r e p o r t s  to  th e  Committee and 
to  r e p l y  to  q u e s t io n s  p u t  to  them. He endorsed  t h a t  v iew . When th e  Committee 
concluded i t s  c o n s id e r a t io n  o f  a, r e p o r t  th e  Chairman u s u a l l y  i n v i t e d  the 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f  the  S ta te  concerned  to  r e p l y  im m ed ia te ly  o r  a t  a  l a t e r  s tag e  
to  th e  q u e s t io n s  o f  members ó f  the  Committee, b u t  t h a t  s ta te m e n t  d id  n o t  mean . 
t h a t  th e  Chairman wa,s r e l e a s i n g  th e  S ta te  p a r t y  from i t s  o b l i g a t i o n  to  r e p l y .  He 
would r e t u r n  i f  n e c e s s a ry  to  th e  q u e s t io n  o f  th e  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  a r t i c l e  40 
when th e  C om m ittee:took  up th e  q u e s t io n  o f  g e n e ra l  comments. I n  h i s  view,
S i r  V in cen t  Evans had p ro v id e d  a  good gu ide  to  th e  m a t te r s  to  be in c lu d e d  i n  
sub seq u en t r e p o r t s .  The d ra ,f t  wa„s he th o u g h t a c c e p ta b le , p a r t i c u l a r l y  i n  the  
l i g h t  o f  th e  C om m ittee 's  d e c i s io n  on p e r i o d i c i t y .

13. The CHAI3M.41T’ commented t h a t  th e  o b j e c t  o f  the  d i s c u s s io n  was to  d e f in e  the  
form and c o n te n ts  o f  r e p o r t s  by S ta te  p a r t i e s  and t h a t  th e  document should
n o t  th e r e f o r e  c r e a te  d i f f i c u l t i e s ,  u n l ik e  the  q u e s t io n  o f  g e n e ra l  comments which 
was a  more t i c k l i s h  problem , which th e  Committee .shou ld  ta k e  up w i th o u t  d e la y .



CCPR/C/SB.306
page 6

14 . H r. SADI s a id  t h a t  the  d r a f t  was a c o n s t r u c t iv e  e f f o r t  to  d e s c r ib e  th e  form and 
c o n te n ts  o f  subsequen t r e p o r t s  su b m it ted  under a r t i c l e  4 0 ( l ) (b ) .  He was p re p a re d  to  
ac c e p t  th e  document, w ith  pe rhaps  a .fe w  m inor changes r e f l e c t i n g  somevrhat deeper ' 
co n c e rn s .  . In P a r t  I  o f  p a ra g ra p h  5> the words "and p o l i t i c a l "  shou ld  be . i n s e r t e d  
a f t e r  " g e n e r a l " ,  s in c e  a l th o u g h  l e g i s l a t i o n  by S t a t e s  g e n e r a l ly  t e n d e d . to  p r o t e c t  
human r i g h t s ,  th e  p r o te c t i o n  o f  those  r i g h t s  was n o t  always guaranteed, in  p r a c t i c e .
In  s u b p a r a g r a p h ( a ) , s t r e s s  shou ld  be l a i d  on the f a c t  t h a t  members o f  th e  Committee 
worked c o l l e c t i v e l y  r a t h e r  than  . in d iv id u a l ly ,  A q u e s t io n  n o t  . r a i s e d  by s e v e ra l  
members shou ld  pe rhaps  n o t  be s t r e s s e d .  He th e r e f o r e  proposed  to  say "common q u e s t io n s  
n o t  answ ered" . He su g g es ted  th e  i n s e r t i o n  o f  " d e ta i le d " ,  b e fo re  " in fo rm a tio n "  ill • 
subparag raph  (b) to  p re v e n t  S t a t e s  from t r a n s m i t t i n g  in fo rm a tio n  so g e n e ra l  t h a t  i t  was 
o f  no use to  th e  Committee. In  subparag raph  (c )  i t  should  be em phasized t h a t  what was 
needed  wore th e  " l a t e s t  ch an g e s" , nam ely changes adopted  s in c e  the  i n i t i a l  r e p o r t  to  
th e  Committee. . The p h ra se  "as  a  consequence o f  c o -o p e ra t io n  w ith  th e  Committee" Should 
be i n s e r t e d  a t  th e  end o f  the  su b p a rag rap h .  Subparagraphs . (c ) ,  (d) and ( f )  m ight be 
merged a s  th e y  se rv ed  e s s e n t i a l l y  the  same p u rp o s e .  S ubparagraph  (e') 'should speak o f  
" p e r s i s t e n t  d i f f i c u l t i e s " .  W ith re g a rd  to  subparagraph  ( f ) ,  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  should  
a l s o  be asked  to  i n d i c a t e  d r a f t  l e g i s l a t i o n  r e l a t e d  to' th e  Covenant which th ey  
in te n d e d  to  adop t in  th e  f u t u r e . He th o u g h t t h a t  the  document cou ld  w e ll  be adop ted  
d u r in g  th e  c u r r e n t  s e s s i o n .

15» Mr. OPSAI-IL r e g r e t t e d  t h a t  the Committee was n o t  in  a p o s i t i o n  to  f u l f i l  i t s  
o b l i g a t i o n s  under a r t i c l e  40 o f  th e  C o v en a n t, . bu t thought t h a t  i t  was none th e  l e s s  
a d v is a b le  to  c o n s id e r  the  d r a f t  g e n e ra l  g u id e l in e s  f o r  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s ,  which i t  shou ld  
be p o s s ib le  to  adop t q u ic k ly .  He d id  n o t  ag ree  w ith  some o f  Mr. S a d i ’ s amendments 
and would l i k e ,  s u b je c t  to  th e  Committee’ s ad o p tio n  o f  the d r a f t  genera,! comments 
(CCPR/c/X I I I /C R P .2 ) , to  i n s e r t  p a ra g ra p h  2 (3) o f  t h a t  d r a f t  a t  th e  end o f  p a rag ra p h  5 
o f  the  g e n e ra l  g u id e l in e s  in  o rd e r  to  s t r e n g th e n  what was a  h ig h ly  a b s t r a c t  t e x t .

1 6 . Hr. ERMACQRA commented t h a t  g iven  th e  p roced u re  f o r  the  e l e c t i o n  o f  members i t  was 
i n e v i t a b l e  t h a t  the  Committee shou ld  embark on g e n e ra l  d i s c u s s io n s  s in ce  th e  many new ly 
e l e c t e d  members d id  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  c o n s id e r  them se lv es  bound by d e c i s io n s  t alcen b e fo re  
t h e i r  e l e c t i o n .

1 7 . R e f e r r in g  to  S i r  V incen t E van’ s d r a f t  g e n e ra l  g u i d e l i n e s ' he s a id  t h a t  h e ,  t o o , 
b e l ie v e d  t h a t  th e  g e n e ra l  in fo rm a tio n  to  be in c lu d e d  in  subsequen t r e p o r t s  o f  th e  
S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  shou ld  n o t  be l i m i t e d  to  th e  " l e g a l  framework" (p a rag ra p h  5»
P a r t  I ;  G e n e ra l ) .  In  th e  same sen tence  th e  words "as  c o n ta in e d  in  th e  Covenant" 
shou ld  be. i n s e r t e d  a f t e r  " c i v i l  and p o l i t i c a l  r i g h t s " , s in ce  th e  Covenant d id  n o t  
cover a l l  such r i g h t s ,

1 8 . As f a r  as  th e  second p a r t  o f  subsequen t r e p o r t s  was conce rned , he d id  n o t  th in k  i t  
n e c e s s a ry  to  s t i p u l a t e  in  subparag raph  ( a ) ,  a s  Mr. S ad i had r e q u e s te d ,  t h a t  the  
q u e s t io n s  must have been p u t  j o i n t l y  by the  members o f  the Committee, In t h a t  e v e n t ,  
i t  would be n e c e s s a r y  to  change the  system adop ted  by th e  Committee f o r  the  - -
q u e s t io n in g  o f  c o u n t r i e s  s u b m it t in g  r e p o r t s ,  by , f o r  exam ple , making p r o v is io n  f o r
p r e p a r a to r y  c o n s id e ra t io n  in  th e  course  o f  which members would dec ide  on th e  q u e s t io n s  
to  be a-sked su b se q u e n tly  on t h e i r  b e h a l f  by th e  Chairman, which was th e  p rocedure
fo llo w ed  by th e  European Commission o f  Human R ig h t s ,  among o t h e r s .



c c f r / c / s r ,306
pago 7

19 . As Hr. Dieye had p o in te d  o u t ,  subparag raph  (b) was l in k e d  w ith  th e  g e n e ra l  
comments. Subparagraph (c )  could  be combined w ith  subparag raph  ( f  ) ,  s in ce  i t  
concerned  changes made in  n a t i o n a l  laws and p r a c t i c e s  s in c e  the  p u b l i c a t io n  o f  the 
p re c e d in g  r e p o r t .  I t  would be p r e f e r a b le  to  r e p la c e  subparag raph  ( e ) w ith  the 
wording used  in  r u le  66 o f  the  Committee' s r u l e s  o f  p ro c e d u re ,  so a s  to  'avoid the  . 
p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  c o n f l i c t i n g  in  te  rpe t  a t  ion  s . In a d d i t i o n ,  i t  would be as  w e ll  to  
s t i p u l a t e  in  t h a t  p arag ra p h  t h a t  i t  was the  p r a c t i c e  o f  th e  Committee to  p u t  o r a l  
q u e s t io n s  to  the  re p re s e n " ta t iv e s  o f  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s ,  who shou ld  answer then  in  the 
same way.

20. F i n a l l y ,  p a rag ra p h  6 o f  the  d r a f t  shou ld  be e n t i r e l y  r e c a s t  to  av o id  g iv in g  the 
im p ress io n  t h a t  the  Committee x^as a s o r t  o f  a d v iso ry  s e r v i c e , o r  had te c h n ic a l  
a s s i s t a n c e  f u n c t io n s ,  w hereas in  f a c t  i t s  a c t i v i t i e s  were based  on l e g a l l y  b in d in g  
in s t r u m e n ts , w ith  a l l  the  consequences t h a t  t h a t  e n t a i l e d .  O bv ious ly , the  Committee 
must tak e  care  to  en su re  t h a t  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  answered a l l  q u e s t io n s  p u t  to  them and,
in  t h a t  r e g a r d ,  i t  would be as w e ll  to  r e c a l l ,  in  p a rag ra p h  6, th e  term s o f  r u le  ? 0 ( 3 ) >
o f  the Comm ittee’ s r u l e s  o f  p ro c e d u re .

21. Mr. HOVCHAIT r e c a l l e d  t h a t  th e  d e c i s io n  o f  30 O ctober 1980 had been adop ted  by 
consensus and t h a t ,  in  accordance w ith  the  C om m ittee 's  r u l e s  o f  p ro c e d u re ,  i t  must be 
r e s p e c te d  by a l l  members, w hether o r  n o t  th e y  had been p r e s e n t  a t  t h a t  t im e .
A l l  the  comments made a t  th e  p re c e d in g  and c u r r e n t  m eetings  had r e l a t e d  to  
a r t i c l e  4 0 (4 ) o f  th e  Covenant, the  i n t e r p r é t a t i o n  o f  which ha/1 always p re s e n te d
d i f f i c u l t i e s a l t h o u g h  the  d e c i s io n  o f  JO O ctober 1980 had been taken  "w ith o u t
p r e ju d ic e  to  th e  f u r t h e r  c o n s id e ra t io n  o f  th e  C om m ittee 's  d u t i e s  under a r t i c l e  40(4) 
o f  th e  C ovenan t" . I f  the  Committee had w ished to  c o n s id e r  t h a t  a r t i c l e ,  i t  should  
have in c lu d e d  i t  in  i t s  a,genda. For th e  tim e b e in g ,  i t  must co n fin e  i t s e l f  to  
■c o n s id e ra t io n  o f  th e  r e s u l t s  o f  the d e l i b e r a t i o n s  o f  the Working Group, xvithout t a k in g  
up c o n s id e ra t io n  o f  a r t i c l e  4.0 (4 ) ,  th u s  a b id in g  b y ' i t s  own d e c i s i o n .

22. The d r a f t  g e n e ra l  g u id e l in e s  were g e n e r a l l y  a c c e p ta b l e , b u t  he had some comments 
to  make on th e  amendments proposed  by e a r l i e r  speakers and to  su g g es t  a, number o f  
changes o f  h i s  own. '

2 3 . In th e  f i r s t  sen tence  o f  p a rag ra p h  5 , the  words " in  im p lem en ta tion  o f  th e  
p r o v is io n s  o f  th e  Covenant" m ight be i n s e r t e d  a f t e r  the  words " the  in fo rm a tio n  
r e q u i r e d  by th e  Committee" .  In the  sa.rne p a ra g ra p h ,  in  conn ec tio n  w ith  P a r t  I  o f  the  
subsequen t r e p o r t s  r e q u e s te d  o f  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s ,  the  words " th e  g e n e ra l  l e g a l  framework" 
could  be r e p la c e d  by " the  g e n e ra l  l e g a l  and s o c i a l  fram ew ork", s in c e  many o f  the 
c o u n t r ie s  concerned  had d i f f e r e n t  s o c i o - p o l i t i c a l  sy s tem s . S im i l a r l y ,  the words
"as  c o n ta in e d  in  th e  Covenant" cou ld  be i n s e r t e d  a f t e r  " c i v i l  and p o l i t i c a l  r i g h t s " ,  
as  p roposed  by Mr. E ru a c o ra .  He n o te d  t h a t  subparag raph  (a) r i g h t l y  r e i t e r a t e d  the  
p e r t i n e n t  p r o v i s io n s  o f  p a ra g ra p h  (g) o f  th e  d e c i s io n  o f  30 O ctober 1930. He l e f t  
th e  Committee to  dec ide  w hether th e  word " d e t a i l e d "  shou ld  be i n s e r t e d  b e fo re  the 
word " in fo rm a tio n "  in  subparag raph  ( b ) , s in ce  the  proposed  wording was t h a t  c o n ta in e d  
in  the d e c i s io n .  He had no o b je c t io n  to  the  p ro p o sa l  to  use the  p h ra seo lo g y  o f  
r u l e  66 o f  the  C om m ittee 's  r u l e s  o f  p rocedu re  in  subparagraph  ( e ) .  In p a rag ra p h  6 
o f  th e  d r a f t , i t  m ight be a d v is a b le  to  d e l e te  th e  f i r s t  sen ten ce  and to  r e t a i n  the  
rem ainder  o f  the  t e x t .

24. The d r a f t  was, he b e l i e v e d ,  w holly  c o n s i s t e n t  w ith  the  consensus o f  30 O ctober 1980. 
He thanked  th e  d r a f t e r  f o r  h av ing  in c lu d e d  the  l a s t  s e n te n c e ,  s i n c e , in  h i s  view , 
r e s p e c t  f o r  human r i g h t s  was c e r t a i n l y  a  f a c t o r  in  the m ain tenance o f  p e a c e .



c c p k / c / s e . 30'6
page 8

25« Me. iiANGA' s a id  t h a t  l i k e . o th e r  members h e . had n o te d  .thaï; th e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s  o f  
S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  had. sometimes f a i l e d  to  answ er q u e s t io n s  and t h a t  th e  in fo rm a t io n  g iven  
had sometimes been  in co m p le te  b eca u se  th e  S t a t e  p a r t y  concerned  had had g r e a t  
d i f f i c u l t y  i n  im plem enting  th e  Covenant. For t h a t  r e a s o n ,  he would l i k e  to  e s t a b l i s h  
a  l i n k  between subparag raph  ( a )  o f  "the d r a f t ,  i n  which S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  were r e q u e s te d  
to  com plete  th e  in fo rm a t io n  b e fo re  th e  Committee as  to  th e  m easures adop ted  to  g iv e  
e f f e c t  to  th e  Covenant, and subparag raph  ( e ) ,  i n  which th e y  wore r e q u e s te d  to  
d e s c r ib e  d i f f i c u l t i e s  e x p e r ie n c e d  in  im plem enting  th e  Covenant, An accoun t o f  
d i f f i c u l t i e s  e x p e r ien ce d  by a g iv e n  S ta t e  i n  im plem enting  th e  Covenant would, g iv e  
members a  c l e a r  p i c t u r e  o f  th e  re a so n s  why th e  in fo rm a t io n  g iv e n  was n o t  always 
com ple te .

26 . The r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s  o f  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  had been  asked to  r e p l y  to  q u e s t io n s  p u t  
j o i n t l y  by th e  members o f  th e  Committee, becau se  t h e  Committee worked as  a  u n i t e d  
body. However, t h e r e  were o c c a s io n s  when', q u e s t io n s  asked  by an in d i v i d u a l  member 
o f  th e  Committee were o f  v e ry  g r e a t  im p o r tan c e ,  such as th o s e  which S i r  V in cen t Evans 
had onco asked  c o n ce rn in g  de f a c to  u n io n s ,  nam ely, u n io n s  o th e r  th an  m a r r ia g e ,  
i n  t h a t  i n s t a n c e ,  i t  had been u s e f u l  to .  know what was th e  p o s i t i o n  o f  th e  State" p a r t y  
and w hat were th e  r e l i g i o u s  consequences a r i s i n g  from th e  e x i s t e n c e  o f  de f a c t o  u n io n s .

27» He ag reed  w i th  th o s e  members who had p o in te d  o u t  t h a t  t h e r e  were two Covenants 
and t h a t  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  were n o t  o b l ig e d  to  answer q u e s t io n s  co n ce rn in g  th e  
i n t e r n a t i o n a l  Covenant on Economic, S o c ia l  and C u l tu r a l  R ig h ts ,  n e v e r t h e l e s s ,  i t  
sh o u ld  be re c o g n iz e d  t h a t  th e r e  were c lo s e  l i n k s  between t h a t  Covenant and th e  one 
w i th  which th e  Committee was co nce rned , a n d . t h a t  i t  was sometimos im p o ss ib le  to  
u n d e rs ta n d  c e r t a i n  p r o v is io n s  i n  th e  c i v i l  and p o l i t i c a l ' f i e l d  ( s u p e r s t r u c t u r e )  
w i th o u t  h a v in g  a t  l e a s t  a  s u p e r f i c i a l  knowledge o f  .economic c o n d i t io n s  ( i n f r a s t r u c t u r e ) .

28. L ike  S i r  V in cen t E v an s , he co n s id e re d  t h a t  S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  had c o -o p e ra te d  w i th  
th e  Committee. The n o t i c e a b l e  improvement in  r e p o r t s  as  a  r e s u l t  o f  th e  g u id e l in e s  
ad d re s se d  to  S t a t e s  by th e  Committee was s u f f i c i e n t  p ro o f  o f  t h a t  f a c t .  The f i r s t  
s e n te n c e  o f  p a ra g ra p h  6 o f  th e  d r a f t  was t h e r e f o r e  f u l l y  j u s t i f i e d .  Commenting on 
s u g g e s t io n s  t h a t  th e  Committee shou ld  e v a lu a te  th e  manner in  which S t a t e s  p a r t i e s  
gave e f f e c t  to  th e  Covenant, he  p o in te d  ou t t h a t  th e  Committee was concerned  w ith  • 
c o n c i l i a t i o n  r a t h e r  th an  w i th  p a s s in g  judgem ent. I t  could  make judgem ents o f  f a c t ,  
b u t  n o t  v a lu e  judgem en ts ,  which meant t h a t  i t  could  do no more than, s t a t e  w hether  
th e  s i t u a t i o n  i n  a  g iv e n  S t a t e  p a r t y  was ' i n  co n fo rm ity  w ith  th e  Covenant.

29» Mr. T/iRHOPOLSIgf s a id  t h a t  he r e g r e t t e d  th e  tendency  o f  members o f  th e  Commit t e e  ■ 
t o  engage i n  in te r m in a b le  d i s c u s s io n s  and to  make g e n e ra l  o b s e rv a t io n s  on any t o p i c ,  
in c lu d in g  " g e n e ra l  comments1’, i n s t e a d  o f  making - s p e c i f ic  p ro p o s a ls  f o r  the 'im provem en t 
o f  t e x t s  u n d e r  c o n s id e r a t io n .  Those members who w ished to  malee d ra f t in g -  changes 
could  p ro p o se  them to  th e  a u th o r  o f  th e  d r a f t  b e f o r e  th e  C o m i t t o e .  ■ The comments ■ 
which coun tcd  were th o s e  r e l a t i n g  to  s u b s ta n c e ,  o f  which he had  h e a rd  o n ly  one, 
w hich concerned  th e  p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  r e p l a c in g  th e  words " q u e s t io n s  r a i s e d  i n  th e  
Committee" i n  p a ra g ra p h  5 (a )  by " q u e s t io n s  r a i s e d  by  th e  Committee". P a s t  
e x p e r ie n c e  o f  th e  C om m ittee 's  work shou ld  have ta u g h t  th e  member who haft made t h a t  ■ 
p ro p o s a l  t h a t  i f  th e  Committee was to  a s k  q u e s t io n s  as  a u n i t e d  body i t  would- n e v e r



CCPR/c/S R .306
page 9

ask any s in c e  i t s  members- were incapable o f  a g re e in g  on th e  q u e s t io n s  to  be a s k e d , 
Consequently} th e  Committee should  keep to  i t s  p r e s e n t  p r a c t i c e .  Ile h im s e l f  had 
no i n t e n t i o n  o f  allowing th e  Committee to  d i c t a t e  th e  q u e s t io n s  he was to  -put to  
th e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s  o f  S t a t e s . p a r t i e s , L ike Mr. Dieye and Mr. Ermacora, he believed 
t h a t  th e  Committee shou ld  n o t  become an a d v is o ry  body. The tim e would come f o r  th e  
Committee to. evaluate th e  manner in  which S ta t e s  - p a r t i e s  gave e f f e c t  to  th e .
Covenant. In  th e  meantime, i t  was im p o r ta n t  to  draw up guidelines f o r  States parties 
regarding th e  form -and c o n te n t  o f  th e  r e p o r t s  th ey  were r e q u i r e d  to . s u b m i t .  Hone 
o f 1-the statements he h a d -h e a rd  had  convinced  him o f  th e  need  to  change a n y th in g  
i n  th e  t e x t  b e f o r e  th e  Committee, ex ce p t to  d e l e t e  th e  a d j e c t i v e s  "political, s o c i a l  
and economic" q u a l i f y in g  th e  e x p re s s io n  "general l e g a l  framework"■ in p a ra g ra p h  5. 
P erhaps  p a ra g ra p h  6 shou ld  be  p la c e d  n e a r e r  th e  b e g in n in g  o f  th e  t e x t .  ' He would 
n o t  p r e s s  h i s  s u g g e s t io n s .  He would p r e f e r  th e  Committee to  adop t th e  d r a f t  b e fo re  
...the end o f  th e  m e e tin g .

30. H r. TOHUSCHAT proposed, that, i n  paragraph 5 o f  th e  t e x t  b e f o r e  t h e . Committee, 
th e  words "paragraph b y  paragraph and sentence by s e n te n c e ,  as  appropriate” should  
be  i n s e r t e d  a f t e r  th e  words " th e  p r o v i s io n s  o f  i n d i v id u a l  a r t i c l e s "  ; s in c e  the' * 
q u a l i t y  o f  th e  information s u p p l ie d  would be  improved, i f  S t a t e s ,  instead -of 
p r e s e n t i n g  t h e i r  in fo rm a t io n  in  b u lk  form , followed th e  o rd e r  o f  th e  a r t i c l e s  and 
of- th e  paragraphs and sen tences, o f  th e  a r t i c l e s .

31..- I f  p a ra g ra p h  6 was r e t a i n e d ,  th e  words "very" and " im p o r ta n t"  shou ld  be 
deleted and th e  words " S ta te s  p a r t i e s "  shou ld  be  replaced by "most S ta t e s  p a r t i e s " .  
The second se n te n c e  should, be  d e l e t e d ,  s in c e  th e  co n ce p tio n  o f ■ th e  Committee!.s 
work expressed t h e r e in  was n o t  sh a red  by  a l l  members. The l a s t  s e n te n c e  01 . 
p a ra g ra p h  6 shou ld  re a d  simply'; "The Committee w ishes  to  co n t in u e  th e  d ia lo g u e  
which i t  had begun w ith  each r e p o r t i n g  S ta t e  in  th e  most constructive, manner ■ 
p o s s i b l e " ,. The C om m ittee 's  t a s k  was to  s u p e rv is e  th e  im p lem en ta tio n  o f  th e .- .  -' 
Covenant, w hich  cou ld  give=.-rise to  tensions-v. I t  w ould be  b e t t e r  th e r e f o r e  to- a v o id  
any r e f e r e n c e  to  A r t i c l e  ?- (,']) o f  th e  U nited-,H âtions  Charter.

32. Mr.. AGUILAR said- t h a t  th e  b e g in n in g  o f  p a ra g ra p h  5 p ro v id e d  an e x c e l l e n t
s ta te m e n t  o f  th e  purpose .-o f  th e  new g e n e r a l 'g u i d e l i n e s  b u t  t h a t  th e  rem ain d er  o f  
th e  paragraph o u t l i n i n g  th e  two p a r t s -  o f  su bsequen t r e p o r t s  to  the.-Committee should 
be s t r e n g th e n e d .  The c o r re sp o n d in g  p a r t  o f  th e  o r i g i n a l  g u id e l in e s  (CGFR/c/5) should  
bo repeated i n  -paragraph 5 o f  th e  new guidelines. 1 I t  was important t h a t  the:
Committee shou ld  know, n o t  on ly  which human r i g h t s  were p r o t e c t e d  by th e  c o n s t i t u t i o n
and l e g i s l a t i o n  o f  th e  r e p o r t i n g  S t a t e ,  b u t  a l s o  how t h e i r  p r o v i s io n s  wore 
implemented, and w hether  an i n d i v id u a l  c la im in g ' t h a t  aor.o o f  h io  r i g h t s  had-.boon 
a b r id g e d  had a c c e ss  t o  e f f e c t i v e  rem edies  to  en su re  th e  p r o t e c t i o n  -of h i s  r i g h t s  
i n  p r a c t i c e ,

33» -Referring to  subparag raph  (a), he s a id  t h a t  S t a t e s  shou ld  n o t .b e  l i m i t e d  to  
answ ering  q u e s t io n s  asked by th e  Committee as  a  w hole, Each member o f  th e  
Committee shou ld  be  a b le  to  a sk  whatever q u e s t io n s  he wished and to  malee any 
comment he f e l t  n e c e s s a r y ,  even i f  i t  in v o lv e d  an e v a lu a t io n  o f  th e  manner -in 
which th e  co u n try  s u b m it t in g  th e  r e p o r t  was im plem enting  th e  Covenant. ■

34 . S ubparagraph (d ) was s im ply  one e lem ent in  -the whole covered, by. subparagraph (c )  
and th e  two subparagraphs could  be  combined. S im i la r ly , '  subparag raph  ( f )  seemed '• 
redundant i n  th e  l i g h t  o f  subparag raph  ( d ) , s in c e  p ro g re s s  i n  th e  enjoyment o f  
human r i g h t s  was r e f l e c t e d  i n  changes made i n  n a t i o n a l  law s and p r a c t i c e s .



ccpr/ c / s r .306
page 10

35* Despite Mr. Tomuschat1s proposals concerning paragraph 6, he would prefer to 
delete the paragraph, since it was not essential and might create difficulties, 
whatever view was taken of the Committee’s functions.

36. Mr. GRAEFRATH said that although there were differences of opinion regarding the 
procedure for the submission of reports under the Covenant and the obligations of . 
States parties, the fact remained that the obligations of States parties resulted 
from the Covenant, and not from the Committee's rules of procedure or methods of 
work. States parties had undertaken to submit reports, not to comply with the 
Committee's guidelines. Although the Committee invited States parties to follow its 
guidelines, States parties were under no obligation to do so, any more than they 
were obliged to send a representative to the Committee to attend its meetings and 
answer questions. If it attempted to require States parties'to attend its meetings 
and to answer questions, the Committee would be exceeding the powers conferred on it 
by its terms of reference. The Committee should be careful not to go too far and 
should endeavour to enlist the co-operation of States, without which its work was 
impossible.

37» He could accept most of the proposed amendments to the text under consideration, 
with the exception of the idea of questions being asked jointly and the suggestion 
to replace the words "in the 6ommittee" in subparagraph (a) byt "by the Committee".
In paragraph 6, it would be preferable to delete the whole of the first sentence,- 
while retaining the second and last sentences. Perhaps Sir Vincent Evans could 
prepare a new version of his draft guidelines talcing into account the suggestions 
made by members of the Committee.

38. The CHAIRMAN said he believed the Committee was prepared to adopt 
Sir Vincent Evan's draft subject to the inclusion of a number of changes. He would 
be grateful if Sir Vincent would prepare a new draft, taking into account the 
suggestions of members. The amended text could be adopted later.

39» Mr. DIEYE noted that subparagraph (a) referred to, among other things,
"questions ... not fully answered". Since the Committee did not make evaluations, 
how could it decide whether an answer was incomplete?

40. Mr. ERMACORA proposed that the words "including court practices" should be 
inserted after the word "practices" in subparagraph (c).

41. Mr. PRADO VALLEJO proposed that the words "up-to-date information on further 
difficulties experienced in the implementation of the Covenant" should be added-to 
subparagraph (e), with the necessary consequential drafting changes.

42. The CHAIRMAN suggested that Sir Vincent Evans might wish to confer with 
Mr. Prado Vallejo and Mr. Aguilar.

43- Mr. DIEYE said that he could accept Mr. Tomuschat1s proposed amendments to 
paragraph 6.

44* Mr. AL DOURI wondered whether, in paragraph 5 of the text, the use of the word 
"concentrate" might not lead the authors of reports to satisfy only the re commendations 
set out in subparagraphs (a) to (f).

45» The CHAIRMAN expressed the hope that Sir Vincent Evans would soon be in a 
position to present a revised version of the draft guidelines to the Committee.

The m eeting  ro se  a t  1 .1 0  -p.m.


